ITB 071I6200060 Questions & Answers–Vendor Managed System for Staff Augmentation Department of Information Technology



1. In the RFP on page 97 it states that the bid must be good for 120 days, however form 285 states 90 days. Please clarify.

ANSWER: The proposal must be valid for 120 days

2. Page 15 of the RFP it is stated that background checks and drug tests must be completed.  Is there a specific vendor that must be utilized or are we free to use our own vendor?

ANSWER: The State does not require a specified vendor. The vendor will have to provide proof that these certifications have been conducted.

3. On page 16 of the RFP, it states that the state may request a face-to-face interview and that travel expenses are the responsibility of the prime contractor.  Can the prime contractor pass this requirement on to the subcontracting agencies?  If so, can the subcontracting agency choose not to reimburse a contractor?

ANSWER: No expenses will be borne by the State. All expenses will be borne by the Prime or subcontractor. 

4. Do you require the program manager to be on site? What will the state provide if the program manager is on site (e.g., space, desk, materials, phone, fax, copier, etc.)?

ANSWER: The VMS Program Manager will not be required to work on site.

5. Items listed in the RFP that have RESERVED under them, does this mean this is not used/ requested information?  For example, page 30 of the RFP and page 97.

ANSWER:  Any sections that are identified as “RESERVED” are not a requirement of the ITB.
6. On page 85, please define what constitutes a state employee (i.e., intern, co-op, contractor, sub-contractor, full time, part time).

ANSWER:  The definition would be anyone that is or has been a “classified” employee of the State of Michigan. 
7. Please clarify section 4.062 on page 98.  There are to be 10 CDs and 10 paper copies.  The paper copies of the technical proposal must be sealed separately from that of the paper copies of the pricing proposal.  Does the electronic version of the technical proposal also need to be sealed separately from the electronic version of the pricing proposal?  This will result in 20 CDs.

ANSWER: We require

1) ten (10) printed copies of the proposal, one identified as the “original” (excluding the pricing grids) 
2) ten (10) copies of the proposal on CD (excluding pricing grids)

3) one (1) printed copy of the pricing and one CD copy of the pricing
8. Do we only need to provide one signed copy of Form DMB 285 and Article 3? Or must all 10 copies be signed?

ANSWER: One original signed copy of the Form 285 and one original signed copy of Article 3 are required only.
9. At the bidder's conference, the $9-$14,000,000 of spend is described as the MDIT’s annual spend estimate including the START Program.  A follow-up question asked if the MVP staff augmentation spend was included in the 9-14 million.  The answer was No.  What is the estimate for staff augmentation in the MVP program, which will be included in the VMS program?

ANSWER:  Clarification – the $9-$14 million of spend does include the Master Vendor Program IT staff augmentation spend.
10. If the prime contractor is sourcing IT consultants through a qualified small business and they are performing well for the State, what happens once the small business grows and exceeds the $25,000,000 threshold?

ANSWER: The prime contractor will still have to meet the 40-70% requirement by the State regardless of whether the small business exceeds the threshold.

11. Does that State currently enforce a rate card for IT staff augmentation services?  If so, does the State have historical bill rate data available for the selected prime to evaluate during implementation?

ANSWER:  No.

12. Does the state’s AR system and AP system reside in the same environment?

ANSWER: Yes

13. Does the State currently utilize Single Sign On (SSO) or a similar Multiple Portal Tool?

ANSWER: No.

14. Are all of the State IT contractors classified as “professional” thus overtime wages are not paid?

ANSWER:  No overtime wages are paid in this contract.

15. The State mentioned that all Requisitions with be centralized, and that one person from the State will be sending all requisitions to the Prime Contractor.  Will this State employee enter all requisitions in the online web tool, which is then routed to prime contractor?  Or will Requisitions be sent to the Prime Contractor in a different format, and the Prime Contractor would be then required to enter the requisitions into the web tool?  

ANSWER: The State will send all requisitions through the online web tool.

16. Define “electronic signature” as stated in the Technical Proposal Tab C, question 2b.

ANSWER:  The State is looking for a secure online approval.  However, there is no standard currently implemented but the State is looking towards moving towards electronic signatures.
17. Approximately how many overall "users" or "hiring managers" will be accessing the web tool to approve time sheets?

ANSWER: Each hiring manager or their designee will be required to approve timesheets.  The number of hiring managers indeterminate.

18. 1B.202b (pg.27) - Subcontractors 6-10 - Can you please explain what the State is looking for and what type of proof of contractual relationship the State prefers, etc.?

ANSWER: The State is looking for a sample profile of subcontractors the vendor would offer to the State; therefore, we are requesting a list of 5-10 subcontractors, including firm name, company profile, address, financial sustainability, work experience, and the number of available staff augmentation candidates, including descriptive information concerning subcontractor's organization and abilities.. 
19. On page 16 the requirements in 3b state that submittals must be made in 2-3 business days.  Please clarify when the following items should be submitted: two references checks, results of a background investigation, and verified work authorization, and signed commitment letter.

ANSWER: The reference checks and verified work authorization must be provided within the 2-3 business day timeframe. The results of the background investigation, and signed commitment letter must be provided before the candidate begins the assignment.

20. Are the SLAs as identified on pages 30 and 31 currently being utilized?  If so, what is the failure rate?

ANSWER: No.

21.
Page 7 - Please provide annual payments (estimated or actual) via the START program. If available and relevant, any staff augmentation billings via MVP would also be helpful.


ANSWER: The START program and other staff augmentation services through MVP or other procurement vehicles are estimated at an annual total of $9-14m
22.
p. 8, Sec 1.101 and p. 11, Sec. 101B - All suppliers (and the prime contractor) have resume databases. We assume the resume search activity will be conducted by all participating firms, and not the State. Please confirm (or describe State’s intended use of the function).

ANSWER: Yes, that is correct.

23. p. 12, B.3 - Please provide technical specifications for the electronic interface.  

ANSWER: The prime contractor will be required to provide secure invoices and reporting either through the web or email. 

24. p. 13, B.3, last AND p. 22, 1.501 - It appears that the State is asking the Prime Contractor to float a 15-day loan on all cash flow resulting from this contract. Please clarify.

ANSWER: There is a section that says the prime has 30 days to pay subs while the state has 45 days to pay the prime. If this poses problems, please let us know in your proposal. This is intended to help small businesses and the State may be open to other options. The State of Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their Invitation to Bid (ITB) response. These changes or modifications will be discussed during contract negotiations. It should be noted that any changes or modifications being asked for could impact an award decision to that particular vendor. 
25. p. 14, 1.1.04 A.3-Please provide State policy (if any) on overtime labor.  We assume a 40 hour work week and 8 hour work day (please confirm).

ANSWER: 1) : No overtime wages are paid

2) Section 1.104A #3 Normal State working hours are 8:00 a.m. to 5:00  p.m., Monday through Friday, with work performed as necessary after those hours to meet project deadlines. However, SOWs may list specific work hours.
26. p. 14, Sec 1.104 A.4 - Hardware and software purchases can represent significant costs to the suppliers. Please provide scope boundaries for this requirement or some means of containing this risk.

ANSWER: This option is seldom used and would be defined in the specific SOW, if required. If the SOW requires hardware or software the VMS contractor will have the option of altering their price.
27. p. 15, 1.104 A.5- The turnaround time for these screenings is normally longer than the SLA response time of 16 to 24 business hours. For agencies needing this additional screening, may we conduct the screening in parallel with submitting the resume, with results available prior to start date?   Please confirm.

ANSWER: Yes. Provided results are available prior to start date.

28. p. 16, 1.104 B.3 AND p. 14 1.104 A.3.a- The State business day is 9 hours; we assume the 16- and 24-hour metric is actually two business days and three business days, respectively; this in turn would be measured against the submission time of a requisition. Please confirm.   

ANSWER: Yes. 2-3 business days is an accurate submission time

29. p. 16, 1.104 B.4.iii- We assume pre-placement expenses will be borne by the subcontractor, following normal business practices. Please confirm

ANSWER: No expenses will be borne by the State. All expenses will be borne by the Prime or subcontractor.
30. p. 16, 1.104 B.5 AND p. 17, 6.a- We assume the State will ensure no time lag occurs on releasing the PO, to ensure the start date in the SOW is achievable. Please confirm.

ANSWER: Yes, that is a correct assumption. Please note, the State do its utmost to issue Pos to commence work. 
31. p. 18, 1.104.B.10- We assume an individual whose assignment end date occurs prior to the SOW start date is acceptable. Please confirm.

ANSWER: Yes. This option is acceptable.

32. p. 19, 1.104.B.13.c AND p. 20, 1.201 F- We assume all training costs will be borne by the individual subcontractor or his/her employer, following normal business practice. Please confirm.  

ANSWER: ANSWER: No expenses will be borne by the State. All expenses will be borne by the Prime or subcontractor.

33. p. 19, 1.201, bottom of page- We assume the State agency will make task assignments and define the work to be done by the individual, as noted at p. 20, 1.203. Please confirm.  

ANSWER: Yes. 

34. p. 22, 1.501 and 1.502 AND p. 6, 1.001-Staff augmentation implies that the individuals are working under State supervision following State methodology, including acceptance criteria. Please clarify any requirements for deliverables-based SOWs, including the billing mechanism

ANSWER: This is a non-deliverable based SOW. Staff augmentation services will be time and material based.
35. p. 23, 1.601 AND p. 8, 1.101- As per Sec 1.101, both time sheet approvals and invoices will be electronic.  Are electronically “signed timesheets” acceptable?

ANSWER: Electronically signed timesheets are acceptable. However, there is no standard currently implemented but the State is looking towards moving towards electronic signatures.
36. p. 30, Pricing Grids (spreadsheet).- The RFP appears to require a single statewide price, with the vendor to assume cost risk associated with non-Lansing placements. Please confirm.   

ANSWER: Yes. Vendor will be requested to submit a single statewide price taking in to consideration costs associated with non-Lansing placements (however, historically approximately 90% of  placements were based in Lansing).

37. p. 31, SLA 6- We assume the penalty applies per SOW/requisition, i.e. maximum six resumes per requisition.  Please confirm.

ANSWER: Yes. 

38. p. 94, Contract Sec 4.025.(c)- Please define optional use contracts.

ANSWER: Optional contracts refers to non-mandatory contracts that would not be serviced by this SOW scope e.g. project based services.

39. Regarding Article 1, Attachment F, Parts 3 and 6:  With the bulk of the Prime Contractor’s invoicing to the State consisting of labor charges by Subcontractors whose employees will actually perform the services, does the State realize any penalties imposed would necessarily be passed on to the Subcontractors?
ANSWER: No. These penalties will be imposed on the prime due to its failure to provide credible subcontractors on time and on a consistent basis. The intent is to have a prime with a large subcontractors base to avoid the potential penalties. The Prime may make their own agreements with the subcontractors.
40. Regarding Article 1, Attachment F, Part 7:  Will the State consider revising or deleting the wording under which penalties can be imposed under this part to avoid an internal conflict within the contract caused by the application of the small business concern goals?  Example:  what if none of the six resumes submitted in response to a request is provided by a small business concern subcontractor?  If Contractor must make its determination of which resumes to forward from the best six, it runs the risk of falling short of its SBC goal, thus potentially leading to penalty for circumstances beyond its control.
ANSWER: The State will maintain the requirement of 40-70% as the State currently has a high participation rate of excellent small business staff augmentation suppliers. The State of Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their Invitation to Bid (ITB) response. These changes or modifications will be discussed during contract negotiations. It should be noted that any changes or modifications being asked for could impact an award decision to that particular vendor.
41. Regarding Section 2.041(a):  Will the State consider deleting the final sentence? As worded, it is self-contradictory: how can the State regard independent contractors as “employees” of Contractor yet “recognize” that they are NOT employees but independent contractors?
ANSWER: The State of Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their Invitation to Bid (ITB) response. These changes or modifications will be discussed during contract negotiations. It should be noted that any changes or modifications being asked for could impact an award decision to that particular vendor. 
42. Regarding Sections 2.041(b)(v) and 2.073:  What “liquidated damages” might the State seek to impose?  Would the maximum amount be stated in the contract prior to signing?
ANSWER: The State of Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their Invitation to Bid (ITB) response. These changes or modifications will be discussed during contract negotiations. It should be noted that any changes or modifications being asked for could impact an award decision to that particular vendor. The State will discuss liquidated damages in contract negotiations.
43. Regarding Section 2.041(e)(ii):  Who sets the staffing levels for any given project – the State or Contractor?  If the State has ultimate determination of appropriate staffing levels, will the State consider deleting the wording that states that the Contractor provide additional personnel “at no additional charge to the State” if time schedule falls behind?
ANSWER: The State sets the level of staffing. The State of Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their Invitation to Bid (ITB) response. These changes or modifications will be discussed during contract negotiations. It should be noted that any changes or modifications being asked for could impact an award decision to that particular vendor.
44. Regarding Sections 2.044(a), 2.045,  2.071,  2.072 and 2.101(c):   Will the State consider having the contract instead provide a reasonable alternative that either: 1) makes the only “deliverable” under the contract the management of the process under which the State retains the services of temporary workers to work under the State’s direction and control; or 2) makes the Subcontractors whose employees actually perform the services directly responsible to the State for the completion of the services and deliverables?
ANSWER:  
The State is requiring the VMS contractor responsible for all services. Alternative bids that do not meet mandatory requirements will not be considered.
45. Regarding Sections 2.081 -  2.088:  Will the State consider an alternative process that imposes QA testing of deliverables on either the State or the Subcontractors?
ANSWER: No deliverables will be required for the staff augmentation services. QA will apply for the management of the process. The State of Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their Invitation to Bid (ITB) response. These changes or modifications will be discussed during contract negotiations. It should be noted that any changes or modifications being asked for could impact an award decision to that particular vendor.
46. Regarding Section 2.092(a)(iii):  Will the State consider reducing its time for payment to Net 20 days, a step which will be necessary if Contractor is to avoid self-funding payments to Subcontractors on a Net 45 days basis as required elsewhere in the RFP?

ANSWER: 
This is intended to help small businesses and the State may be open to other options. The State of Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their Invitation to Bid (ITB) response. These changes or modifications will be discussed during contract negotiations. It should be noted that any changes or modifications being asked for could impact an award decision to that particular vendor.
47. Regarding Sections 2.152 – 2.159:  What “confidential information” does the State have that is not subject to FOIA?   If none, will the State consider deleting these provisions?
ANSWER: 
No.
48. Regarding Section 2.161c – “License”:   Inasmuch as the Contract does not purport to seek response by software manufacturers,  will the State consider amending these provisions to require the Contractor to only provide those rights it may obtain under its licensing agreement(s) with such manufacturers?
ANSWER: The State of Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their Invitation to Bid (ITB) response. These changes or modifications will be discussed during contract negotiations. It should be noted that any changes or modifications being asked for could impact an award decision to that particular vendor.
49. Regarding Sections 2.172 and 2.175 (a) and (b),:   Inasmuch as the Contract does not purport to seek response by software manufacturers,  will the State consider amending these provisions to require the Contractor to only provide those warranties it may obtain under its licensing agreement(s) with such manufacturers?  Also, Section 2.175(b) conflicts with 2.175(a) as presently worded.
ANSWER: The State of Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their Invitation to Bid (ITB) response. These changes or modifications will be discussed during contract negotiations. It should be noted that any changes or modifications being asked for could impact an award decision to that particular vendor.
50. Regarding Section 2.181(a):  Will the State consider an alternative that would maintain its “purpose” of protecting the State but would require Subcontractors to be responsible for providing insurance at prescribed levels?
ANSWER: The State of Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their Invitation to Bid (ITB) response. These changes or modifications will be discussed during contract negotiations. It should be noted that any changes or modifications being asked for could impact an award decision to that particular vendor.
51. Regarding Section 2.181(b):  The insurance levels are very high for small business concerns to meet, yet the contract sets a high level of participation for SBC’s – will the State consider lowering the levels for Subcontractors and attaching wording that states that, if a Subcontractor provides insurance at the prescribed levels, the Contractor’s liability is limited to those amounts?
ANSWER: The State of Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their Invitation to Bid (ITB) response. These changes or modifications will be discussed during contract negotiations. It should be noted that any changes or modifications being asked for could impact an award decision to that particular vendor.
52. Regarding Sections 2.191(a) and (d):  Will the State consider deleting the words “or any of its Subcontractors” under a revised contractual process under which the Subcontractors would directly be liable to the State for indemnification for the action or inaction of their employees?
ANSWER: The State of Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their Invitation to Bid (ITB) response. These changes or modifications will be discussed during contract negotiations. It should be noted that any changes or modifications being asked for could impact an award decision to that particular vendor.
53. Regarding Section 2.191(b):  Will the State consider amending this provision to require this indemnification by Contractor only if the software manufacturer provides the underlying warranty to Contractor?
ANSWER: The State of Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their Invitation to Bid (ITB) response. These changes or modifications will be discussed during contract negotiations. It should be noted that any changes or modifications being asked for could impact an award decision to that particular vendor.
54. Regarding Section 2.193(a):  Will the State consider deleting the last sentence?
ANSWER: The State of Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their Invitation to Bid (ITB) response. These changes or modifications will be discussed during contract negotiations. It should be noted that any changes or modifications being asked for could impact an award decision to that particular vendor.
55. Regarding Section 2.193(c):  Will the State consider inserting the word “judicially” immediately prior to the word “determined” in the second sentence?
ANSWER: The State of Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their Invitation to Bid (ITB) response. These changes or modifications will be discussed during contract negotiations. It should be noted that any changes or modifications being asked for could impact an award decision to that particular vendor.
56. Regarding Sections 4.034 and 4.045:  Will the State consider amending Section 4.034 to exclude from possible disclosure under the FOIA any confidential financial information supplied to the State by Contractor?
ANSWER: The State of Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their Invitation to Bid (ITB) response. These changes or modifications will be discussed during contract negotiations. It should be noted that any changes or modifications being asked for could impact an award decision to that particular vendor.
57. Regarding Sections 4.070:  What bonds, if any, does the State contemplate requiring of the successful Contractor?
ANSWER: None.
58. Can a vendor bid to be the prime for VMS and at the same time have their name listed as a sub-vendor to another company bidding for the prime for VMS?
ANSWER: Yes.
59. The Spreadsheet is locked and therefore very difficult to use when responding. For example, we cannot edit a prior response nor can we include additional valuable and differentiating information such as VMS application screen shots. Additionally, the cells are very small and we would expect to need “an attachment on a separate page” for a large percentage of our responses. Would the State reconsider using MS Word (non-table format), the format of the spreadsheet, or at the very least, unlock the spreadsheet?
ANSWER: Yes. Answers to a question that exceed the provided space may be provided on as separate pages/attachments – which may be in an MS Word or Excel format. 
60. From Appendix C – VMS Features Question 1.a. – what does the State of MI desire/expect for “expedited requests”?
ANSWER: Expedited requests are emergency requests that require a quicker than normal 16-24 business hours.
61. Question 2.b. – when asking about “electronic signature authorizations” is the State really asking about electronic signatures or electronic routing and approval? True electronic signatures involve.
ANSWER: The State is looking for a secure online approval.  However, there is no standard currently implemented but the State is looking towards moving towards electronic signatures.
62. Question 3.g. – what are the State’s “approved qualification specifications”?
ANSWER: The State’s “approved qualification specifications” are the specifications detailed in the individual SOW.
63. Question 7.b. – do you want the VMS provider to provide an audit of themselves?
ANSWER: Yes. The audit is to ensure the process of the VMS performance.
64. Is the State looking for a vendor to build the VMS web based software, or to provide an already developed off-the-shelf solution?
ANSWER: The State is agnostic to the origin of the software but requires proof of prior operational experience.
65. How many departments will be served by the MSP and VMS solutions?
ANSWER: The program will be available to all 22 State agencies.
66. Will the state publish the names of vendors that assisted in this proposal?  Referring to section 1B.302?
ANSWER: A third party contractor assisted in this proposal but will not be participating in the bid.
67. Since this is a 3 year contract, does that involve the VMS software as well?
ANSWER: Yes
68. Most of the pricing questions are related to rates for job titles. Has the State considered VMS tool pricing?
ANSWER: The VMS tool pricing should be built into the rates for job titles. This pricing structure is geared towards an all-inclusive rate.
69. If the State requires the chosen vendor to utilize the existing START vendors and holds the chosen vendor to be responsible for the financial viability of the subcontractors in the program, what happens if any of the vendors in the START list are not financially viable?
ANSWER: The State does not require the VMS to use the current START vendors but they are encouraged to consider as many START vendors as possible. However, the State does require 40-70% of the business to be provided to small businesses.
70. In Appendix A of the ITB, the Staffing Classifications are very generic, specifying no specific experience with specific software or hardware.  Historically, Start and other ITB’s have been very narrow.  In the past, experience was often required with certain software packages, toolsets, and hardware platforms, even down to a specific product release number.  In some cases, experience was also required with a specific Agency, specific application area, or even a specific State developed software system.  The prime contractor’s and sub-contractors’ ability to meet requirements of this ITB will be greatly affected by how the SOW’s are written, narrow and specific, or general.  For instance, it might be reasonable to find three candidates with .NET experience in 24 business hours.  However, if the SOW is for a .NET programmer with HP server experience, a MAC background, and some years of work on Child Support systems, the chances of quickly supplying three acceptable candidates will be much more slim.  Does the State intend to issue general SOW’s, such as are listed in Appendix A, or does the State intend to issue SOW’s with a skills list that specifies software packages, toolsets, hardware platforms, agency, and application specific expertise?
ANSWER: The SOW will document the specific skill sets required by the State. Most DIT information officers participated in developing the staffing classification and feel it adequately fits their needs. If highly specialized skill sets are requested, the State may provide an exception to the SLAs.
71. On a similar note, the prime vendor is expected to bid ceiling prices for each of the staffing classifications in Appendix A.  The marketplace price for a specific skill may not match the marketplace price for the general classification.  For example, the market may have many database administrators available, but the market may have few database administrators with SAP experience on HR systems.  If the State issues a SOW with many specific or rare qualifiers, may the prime vendor appeal to exceed the ceiling price, in order to supply the rarer skill?  (Perhaps without affecting the ceiling price for the more available “generic” classification?)
ANSWER: The ceiling price should take into account the widely used  classification of skill sets that used in a specific job title. However, in certain cases of highly specialized cases, the State may permit the vendor to exceed the ceiling price
72. Still affected by the difference between general classifications and narrow ones, the State may intend to issue a SOW that is in effect a “renewal”, in that the State has had a Start person whose contract is expiring.  This person may have a rate that exceeds the card rate for the general classification.  The agency may strongly want to continue with that individual.  Does the State intend the prime contractor to attempt to negotiate the lower rate with the existing individual?  Or, may the prime contractor attempt to supply a more general individual within the classification?  Obviously, if the SOW specifies current experience with the State, on the same project, it will be very hard for the prime contractor to supply a generic candidate who meets that requirement.
ANSWER: All current Start contracts will continue until they expire. If a business need is still required  after contract expiration, the service will be channeled through the VMS system.
73. Top of page 31:  “Prime contractor is required to fulfill 95% of SOW orders within the required time frame of sixteen (16) to twenty-four (24) business hours within a given month. Any delay in fulfilling this requirement will result in a penalty of 5% of previous month’s invoice total.”  Does the State realize that it can force the vendor to fail this requirement; simply by making the SOW’s too specific?  Will the State accept a longer time frame if SOW’s are very specific as to software, toolsets, versions, agency and application experience?  Will the State rather have “generic” candidates that meet the staffing classifications in Appendix A, with a shorter time frame, or very specific requirements, that take longer to find a candidate?
ANSWER: The State feels the 16-24 business hours for generic candidates is reasonable. However, in cases as defined above, the State may permit an exception to increase the response timeframe. The State of Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their Invitation to Bid (ITB) response. These changes or modifications will be discussed during contract negotiations. It should be noted that any changes or modifications being asked for could impact an award decision to that particular vendor.
74. Page 31, item 5) states, “Any event that leads to the unexpected departure of personnel before the end of the contract term will result in a penalty of an eight hour day payment for the given personnel until the replacement is adequately replaced.”  First, this is unclear.  Is the penalty a subtraction of payment for 8 hours already worked by the person?  Second, is the penalty applied to the prime contractor, the sub-contractor, or the actual person who departed?  Or, is this up to the prime contractor?  Third, what is the meaning of “until the replacement is adequately replaced?”  Will the 8-hour penalty be applied every day until a replacement is processed and on the State’s work site?  Finally, why is there no exemption for illness or death?  It would seem unreasonable to apply a penalty to a worker who is very ill, or send a bill to the family of a worker who passed away.
ANSWER: 1) Yes. It would be deducted from the previous months invoice. 2) The penalty will be assessed to the Prime contractor. 3) Adequately replaced refers to approval of a candidate by the State. Yes, the 8 hour penalty will be applied ever day. 4) The State will accept exceptions to illness or death as acceptable in the response to the RFP.
75. At the pre-bid meeting, it was asked whether the prime contractor was responsible for the work output of the sub-contractors staff.  The answer was “yes”.  The ITB, Page 14, item 4.a, states “However, the State reserves the option to require the subcontractor to supply workstations and State-required software licenses for staff placed under this contract.”  If the prime contractor has overall responsibility, then why does the sub-contractor have this workstation responsibility?  Does the State want to further clarify which work responsibilities are assigned to the prime contractor and which to the sub-contractor?
ANSWER: Please refer to #26. The VMS Prime contractor is responsible for all services as the State does not have a contractual relationship with the subcontractors.
76. Along the same lines, paragraph 1.401 discusses “Issue Management”, and says it is the responsibility of the prime contractor.  It seems that the ITB requires the prime contractor to have expertise in managing vendors, while the sub-contractors have expertise in IT matters.  If issues are IT issues, does the State expect the prime contractor, who may not be an IT company, to address IT issues?
ANSWER: The VMS Prime contractor is responsible for all services as the State does not have a contractual relationship with the subcontractors.
77. Page 16, item b.iii.3, “At least one of these reference checks must be from a supervisor.”  Since a candidate may be a consultant or have a history of contracting, can we provide a reference from a customer instead of a supervisor?  i.e. the candidate might work for a customer, rather than have a “supervisor” assigned, or a project manager might report to a committee.  Or, is a reference from the sub-contractor’s management intended, even if that “supervisor” did not supervise the actual work?
ANSWER: A customer reference is permissible.
78. Ibid., b.iii.4, will additional screenings, “such as” drug testing, be allowed to exceed the 24 business hour requirement?  In 5.a.ii on page 15, the State uses “such as” to describe additional screenings, leaving it open as to what additional screening an agency may request.
ANSWER: Drug testing may be conducted after the 24 business hour requirement but before the assignment begins.
79. Page 98, paragraph 4.062, requires ten electronic copies of the prices to be submitted separately from ten electronic copies of the proposal.  Can we assume that the paper copies also be separated into “price proposal” and “technical proposal” packages?  Should the form 285 be included with the price proposal package or the technical proposal package?
ANSWER: Yes. The price and technical paper proposals should be separated as well. However, only one paper copy of the price proposal is required with 10 electronic copies
80. What is breakup of revenue for START & MVP.

ANSWER: Only staff augmentation services from MVP will be channeled through the VMS. There is an approximate 80/20% split for START and MVP services respectively.
81. Can you advise the names of the companies bidding on this RFP.

ANSWER: Yes. The list of vendors that have indicated an intent to respond are posted as an attachment.
82. Can you advise the names of the companies currently participating under START program?

ANSWER: This information is provided in Appendix B of the RFP.
83. Can you advise the names of the companies currently participating under MVP program?

ANSWER:  This information can be found at:

http://www.michigan.gov/documents/MVP_vendor_Names_and_Subs_73384_7.doc
84. Please clarify if the VMS contract will be the “owner” of any Software or Tool contract and that the State is not procuring it directly.
ANSWER: The VMS is required to legally own or lease any required software tools and hardware needed for them to perform the services
85.  Article 1.104, B- Service Requirements, Pg. 15, 3. Process to Request Services, b. Prime contractor’s Response iii.  Please confirm if the State’s intent is to hold VMS accountable for the Subcontractors response of resumes to 3 business days?  Will the State accept resumes that may be posted to the VMS post the 3-day limit?

ANSWER: The VMS is responsible for response of resumes within 16-24 business hours. The State feels the 16-24 business hours for generic candidates is reasonable. The State of Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their Invitation to Bid (ITB) response. These changes or modifications will be discussed during contract negotiations. It should be noted that any changes or modifications being asked for could impact an award decision to that particular vendor.
86. iii.  #4.   Please verify that Criminal Background checks will be completed once the candidates have been selected – not at the recruiting and presentation process, as it would delay submission speed significantly.
ANSWER: Yes. Background checks and drug testing may be completed after the recruiting but before the assignment begins.

87. iii. #6.  Please confirm if emailed commitment letters/statements from the potential candidates for each SOW will be acceptable with the resume submission, as acquiring signatures may delay the submission speed to the State.
ANSWER: Yes, emailed commitment letters/statements will be permitted.
88. Article 1.104, pg. 16 B- Service Requirements, #5  Start Date - pg. 16. How is the VMS and State to handle delays in a selected resources Start date?  What is the process to modify Start dates on the SOWs or POs released by the State?
ANSWER:  The State will notify the Prime contractor if the SOW is altered or delayed in any way. 
89. Article 1.104, pg. 17 B- Service Requirements, #7, pg. 17 – Performance Evaluation. a. Prime Contractor i. Performance Metrics - d.  Is the objective of the State to reallocate current resources to other State Agencies and preserve institutional knowledge within the 18 month contract duration?
ANSWER:  Question is unclear to panel.
90. Pg. 22 – 1.601 Compensation and Payment.  At superficial read, it appears the State is asking the VMS to pay Vendors 15 days (min) prior to the State paying the Prime.  Please confirm and verify the process.  `
ANSWER: Yes. If this poses problems, please let us know in your proposal. This is intended to help small businesses. The State of Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their Invitation to Bid (ITB) response. These changes or modifications will be discussed during contract negotiations. It should be noted that any changes or modifications being asked for could impact an award decision to that particular vendor.
91. Invoice and Payment.  Is it the State’s intent to recognize e-approval of e-timesheets for e-invoicing and payment to the replace the “manual” process/language indicated in this section indicating ‘signed’ timesheets?
ANSWER: The state is hoping to lower costs and speed processes by using electronic processes. However, there is no standard currently implemented but the State is looking towards moving towards electronic signatures.
92. Pg. 24 – 1.602 Quick Payment Terms. What is the State’s current expected early pay cycle (5, 10, 15 day etc…) from invoice?  
ANSWER: The State is open to proposed discounts for early payment cycles. The standard payment cycle is 45 days to Prime contractors.
93. Does the State actively exercise early payment with existing vendors to State who offer early payment discounts?
ANSWER: No. The State is currently looking at providing vendors with this option in return for discounts. Please propose an early payment discount that would be appealing to the State.
94. :  Can the State of Michigan please provide a list of other procurement vehicles that are available outside of this contract?   Attached is the pertinent language extracted from RFP #071B6200060.
Due to the dynamic nature of projects within state government, the State cannot predict the numbers of personnel that will be required under this contract.  Therefore, the State makes no guarantees, either stated or implied, about the demand for resources provided through this procurement.  The State reserves the right to continue to contract for services through other procurement vehicles if the project or assignment definition incorporates specific skill requirements and time constraints that cannot be met by the prime contractor under this contract or if other contracts and agreements provide a better value.

ANSWER:  The Master Vendor Program (MVP) and the full Invitation to Bid (ITB) process and other statewide contracts.
95. Can the State of Michigan provide an estimate of the number of resources, based upon an historical perspective, that require additional background checks, such as drug screenings and/or fingerprints?  Attached is the pertinent language extracted from RFP #071B6200060.
1. State and Agency Rules

a. Subcontracted staff 

i. Staff assigned to the State is bound by the State/agency rules for computer and Internet usage and will be required to sign any agreements, as required of the State’s own employees.  

ii. Some state agencies may have additional requirements beyond the background checks required in the contract, such as drug screenings and/or fingerprinting.  Any such special requirement will be defined in the Statement of Work.  Contractors must present certifications evidencing satisfactory background checks and drug tests for all staff identified for assignment in response to an SOW. 

iii. Prime contractor will be responsible for any costs associated with ensuring their personnel meet all requirements prior to assignment to a state agency.

ANSWER:  All candidates are required to have background checks and drug screenings prior to acceptance. Beyond that, other screening is agency specific. Previously, 90% of resources had background checks and drug screenings; 10% had fingerprinting in addition. 
96. If the State requests more than 3 resumes/names for a single position, will the Prime Contractor be held to the same standards communicated under the Credibility of Subcontractor vetting process.  The aforementioned process penalizes the Prime Contractor, 5% of the total SOW contract amount, if the State does not select 1 out of every 6 resumes for utilization for the respective RFP.  The request for additional resumes/name for a single position will decrease the probability of success exponentially. Attached is the pertinent language extracted from RFP #071B6200060.
ANSWER: If the State requests more then 3 résumé’s on the initial request, the penalty process will be adjusted accordingly. 
97. ln the event the State determines to discontinue the services of a contractor supplied staff without just cause such as a performance related issue; will the State provide reasonable time, 30 days notice to the Prime Contractor, in order to mitigate financial risk?  Attached is the pertinent language extracted from RFP #071B6200060
ANSWER:  Yes. If the State discontinues services of a contracted suppliers staff without just cause,  the State will provide notice or will not assess penalties.
98. Will the State provide the Prime Contractor with the visibility regarding planned and proposed new technologies to enable the Prime Contractor to effectively and proactively manage the training requirements of the State as part of this proposal?  Attached is the pertinent language extracted from RFP #071B6200060
ANSWER:  Yes, the State publishes a yearly IT Strategic Plan which is posted on
 DMB’s website.
99. Since the Prime Contractor will be held responsible for all deliverables associated with each SOW and PO will the State provide a 30 day notice to the Prime Contractor when amending or proposing to amend an existing policy, procedure and/or to change the format and content of the SOWs and POs, if such is deemed to be in the best interest of the project or task in question?  Attached is the pertinent language extracted from RFP #071B6200060
ANSWER:  It is our intent to give as much notice as possible. All policies and procedures are posted on State web pages. SOWs may be amended at any time. 
100. The penalties for non-performance under Article 1 Attachment F Service Level Agreement are high in comparison to the total value of the contract.   Is the 5% penalty negotiable as part of the contract?
ANSWER: The State of Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their Invitation to Bid (ITB) response. These changes or modifications will be discussed during contract negotiations. It should be noted that any changes or modifications being asked for could impact an award decision to that particular vendor.
101. Is the state interested in receiving proposals containing multiple solution options?

ANSWER:  Question is unclear; however, the State will look at all proposals that meet the mandatory requirements.
102. Will the use of this program be mandatory within the state? If, yes, please provide a listing of state and local agencies and other entities that will be required to use this program.  If no, please provide an overview of any exception process (if any) that may exist within the state

ANSWER:  This proposal will be for the sole use of the Department of Information Technology for Staff Augmentation, which centralizes and consolidates the technology resources statewide (i.e. agency spend will be channeled through DIT). We may consider extending the rate card pricing to MiDEAL members, if competitive.
103. Do we have the ability to terminate at will? Can we change Section 2.212 (P69) to a mutual termination clause? If so, then what impact does this have on all the risk/liability issues we have with this proposal?

ANSWER:  The State of Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their Invitation to Bid (ITB) response. These changes or modifications will be discussed during contract negotiations. It should be noted that any changes or modifications being asked for could impact an award decision to that particular vendor.
104. Will economic viability of the proposal be considered during the review process? (i.e., will the State attempt to understand if the supplier’s bid represent a sustainable business solution for the prime contractor?
ANSWER: The State will look all the criteria delineated in Section 4.021.
105. P 18, Section 10a. Please provide a listing of other companies that are assigned to state projects.  Also, please provide detail on the frequency with which this list will be updated and the process for the prime to access this list.

ANSWER:  Please see attached website for a listing of all START awards http://www.michigan.gov/documents/Award_info_for_Start_website_publishing_143046_7.xls

106. P 18, Section 10b.  Please describe the monitoring process the state uses to enforce this provision. Please clarify the exact roles and duties expected of the prime under this provision.

ANSWER: The State expects the Prime contractor to report all terminations. Monitoring processes will be agreed to during contract negotiations. 
107. P25, Section 1.603 Price Term – can you please clarify the following statement,   ”The continued payment of any charges due after September 30th of any fiscal year will be subject to the availability of an appropriation for this purpose.”  Does this mean that payment of valid purchase orders are subject to a second appropriation process for work scheduled to be performed after September 30?  If not, please clarify

ANSWER:  Yes, each fiscal is governed by new legislation.

108. P32, Article 1, Attachment F, Part 5 – Please provide examples of the ‘events’ that would trigger the payment of this penalty

ANSWER: An example is a consultant leaving prior to SOW end date.
109. P32, Article 1, Attachment F, and Part 6 & Part 7 – Can you please provide some additional insight regarding the State’s determination of the penalty thresholds for these items? These are excessively high for a contract where the Prime Contractor’s only revenue source is program management fees, which are typically a very small fraction of monthly and SOW invoice amounts

ANSWER: The State of Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their Invitation to Bid (ITB) response. These changes or modifications will be discussed during contract negotiations. It should be noted that any changes or modifications being asked for could impact an award decision to that particular vendor.
110. P52, Section 2.121 – State Performance Obligations – do we want to add a number of obligations for the state that would essentially invalidate the penalties listed by the state? (e.g., State agrees that state resources will provide written feedback via web tool on all candidates within 48 hours – failure to meet performance levels could remove requirement from performance calculations…)

ANSWER: The State of Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their Invitation to Bid (ITB) response. These changes or modifications will be discussed during contract negotiations. It should be noted that any changes or modifications being asked for could impact an award decision to that particular vendor.
111. P98, Section 4.024 – Has a formal calculation methodology been established for the calculation of ‘best value’? If yes, please describe the calculation methodology

ANSWER:  Please refer to the criteria delineated in Section 4.021.
112. The RFP requires payment to subcontractors within 30 days whereas payment terms to the Prime contractor are stated as ‘within 45 days’. Is the State open to paying the subcontractors within a certain number days after the Prime contractor is paid by the State?

ANSWER: If this poses problems, please let us know in your proposal. This is intended to help small businesses and the State may be open to other options. The State of Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their Invitation to Bid (ITB) response. These changes or modifications will be discussed during contract negotiations. It should be noted that any changes or modifications being asked for could impact an award decision to that particular vendor.

113. The RFP requires candidates to be shortlisted to the hiring manager within 16-24 business hours with completed background and reference checks. In conventional VMS programs, background checks are initiated when the consultant is shortlisted and must be complete and approved prior to the start date of the assignment. This reduces the expense to the sub-contractors and allows the standard 72 hours to complete a background check. Is the State open to modifying this requirement?
ANSWER: Background checks may be conducted after the 24 business hour requirement but before the assignment begins.
114. The RFP states ‘Candidates proposed must begin work on the start date in the SOW’. It further states, ‘Prior to staff beginning their assignments with the State, the signed PO must be received by the Prime contractor. The State shall not be liable to pay the prime contractor for any work performed prior to the prime contractor’s receipt of a fully executed BPO and PO release for the specific SOW’. These two requirements appear to have a built-in conflict. The timing of receipt of a BPO or PO and the subsequent authorization and communication to the sub-contractor to have their contractor start the SOW (consultant to be on-site at the agency) on the start date of the SOW is out of the control of the prime contractor. Could the State give more details about the sequence of events?
ANSWER: If the PO (authorization letter) is not issued by the SOW start date the Prime will not be held liable for missing the date. 
115. The RFP states, (page 51, 2.107 Management Tools), that , ‘Contractor shall use automated project management tools as reasonably necessary to perform the Services, which tools shall include the capability to produce through the end of the Contract: staffing tables with names of personnel assigned to Contract tasks project plans showing tasks, subtasks, Deliverables and the resources required and allocated to each (including detailed plans for all Services to be performed within the next sixty (60) days, updated semi-monthly) graphs showing critical events, dependencies and decision points during the course of the Contract.  Is the intent of this requirement to track each SOW issued through this Contract? If so, could the State elaborate on the need driving this requirement? 

ANSWER: The State requires the Prime to have good project management skills commensurate with the task at hand..
116. Will the state consider an alternate proposal that would provide a greater value to the State and its constituents. The current structure that the State is considering as a solution under this RFP is not structured in a true partnership with its vendor community and VMS Solution Provider. The requested State solution is structured in a manner in which the risk to all participating vendors out ways the potential reward
ANSWER: The State will review all proposals that meet the mandatory requirements. 
117. Can we get a copy of the PowerPoint presentation from the Pre-bid conference? 

ANSWER: Yes, it will be posted as an attachment on the website.

118. Will START be going away?

ANSWER: Yes. This will replace START and the staff augmentation part of the Master Vendor Program as well. It is our intention that the way you know START today will no longer be used for that purpose. If we need staff for a larger process it will be done with an ITB.

119. Will the spend be expanded expend beyond IT? 

ANSWER: No. This is for IT staff augmentation only.

120. Clarification on MVP Staff augmentation? Is it going into this program? 

ANSWER: Yes.  However, current contracts will be honored to the end.

121. Can selected contractor participate in MVP and selected ITBs?
ANSWER: Anyone can participate in general ITBs. 

122. Does small business parameter apply to the selected prime? 
ANSWER: No. Only to subcontractors. 40 to 70% is for the subcontractors. It is not expected that the prime will be a small vendor. 

123. How committed is senior management to this initiative? 
ANSWER: Senior management at DIT and DMB are extremely committed and have been involved in the developing of the RFP.
124. Can the bid due date be extended to Jan 5, 2006? 

ANSWER: No, we are not contemplating an extension.

125. Why are you not allowing the prime contractor to provide consultants? 

ANSWER: The State has research alternate models and has concluded that there was an inherent issue with a conflict of interests. Consequently, we felt a vendor-neutral VMS system is in the best interests of the State.
126. Is the estimated spend of 9-14 million based on the START program’s staff augmentation or does this estimate also include the staff augmentation spend in the MVP program? 

ANSWER: Clarification – the $9-$14 million of spend does include the Master Vendor Program IT staff augmentation spend.
127. Can you name other companies or other states using this model? 
ANSWER: State of Pennsylvania, State of Virginia, State of Oregon, General Motors Company, and the Ford Company, to name a few.

128. How can a current START company ensure that they are a subcontractor to the prime awarded this contract? 

ANSWER: The State encourages the Prime contractor to consider the current START vendors. There is no cap on the number of subcontractors. Also, if you were a START contractor, you would want to make yourself well known to the prime.

129. Will the program be supplier funded? 

ANSWER: Question is unclear to panel. 

130. The prime will have no responsibility for the quality of IT work, but only for supplying the staff. Is this correct? 

ANSWER: No. The prime will have responsibility of the quality of IT work through the subcontractor vetting process.
131. Is the 40-70% objective is this a dollar value or number of projects?
ANSWER: It is dollar value of the contract. 

132. Who determines rates for staff augmentation? How is it addressed over time for market changes?
ANSWER: The State will work with the VMS to determine the rates. As our needs and the markets change, we will require periodic review of rate cards. 

133. Since this is a 3-year contract. Is that for the services or the software as well?
ANSWER: The VMS software and services will have a 3-year award with two 1-year renewals.  

134. Section 2.161c refers to the state owning “derivative work.” Is that in regards to customization? 
ANSWER: The State will not own any derivative work as a result of customization. 
135. Are you looking for off-the-shelf software for the VMS or a vendor to build it? 

ANSWER: The State is agnostic to the origin of the software; however, we are looking for the requirements that are on the RFP. We would assume that VMS vendors would have the tools to do their job.

136. Must a subcontractor be in the START program to be considered for subcontract work?

ANSWER: No.
137. What percentage of the contracts are hourly versus monthly?

ANSWER: We do not have this data – most of START services are hourly. However, please provide hourly and monthly pricing.
138. Can company A be a subcontractor to more than one prime contractor?

ANSWER: Yes.
139. What is the plan to assure that the prime contractor is fair to the many subcontractors?

ANSWER: The SLAs, reporting and monitoring will service as an evaluation tool to determine whether the subcontractors are being utilized fairly and whether small businesses are being included to meet the 40-70% goal.
140. According to our reading of the RFP, it appears that the state is requiring the prime contractor to pay all subcontractors before receiving payment form the state. Is that correct?
ANSWER: Yes. If this poses problems, please let us know in your proposal. This is intended to help small businesses. The State of Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their Invitation to Bid (ITB) response. These changes or modifications will be discussed during contract negotiations. It should be noted that any changes or modifications being asked for could impact an award decision to that particular vendor.
141. Are only the subcontractors initially proposed by the prime the only ones who will be the subs, or will there be an ongoing process to get subcontractors on the prime’s list?

ANSWER: Yes, there will also be an ongoing outreach program to encourage small business to participate in this program.

142. What are the primary criteria for selecting the VMS supplier? How are the criteria weighted?

ANSWER: The criteria is explained in Section 4.021 Method of Award/Selection Criteria.
143. Company A subcontracts with a prime contractor B. Company C wins the contract. Can Company A supply staff to Company C? Will Company A be prevented from supplying staff to Company C?

ANSWER: Regardless of the winning prime contractor, subcontractors can provide services to any winning prime contractor.
144. Are you restricting the amount ($) or (%) that the prime can keep based on the rate card?
ANSWER: There is no restriction; however, the State will monitor and negotiate rates based on market condition to ensure the State is getting the most competitive rates.
145. What is the likelihood of other categories of temporary labor spend being added to this initiative?

ANSWER: At the moment, it is unlikely.
146. RFP requires “Vendors must complete, sign, and return the cover sheet (form DMB 285) sent with this RFP, with their proposal”. The DMB form is not available with RFP. Please provide. 

ANSWER: The form DMB 285 is posted at: http://www.state.mi.us/dmb/apps/oop/purchasing_user.asp?frm=itbs&cmd=list&cat_id=-1
Please scroll down to the MDIT Staff Augmentation bid and click on ITB document.
147. Article 3 Certifications and Representations mentions that “Vendor must respond to each each section (refer to attached Excel sheet)”. Please provide the relevant Excel sheet for Certifications and Representations
ANSWER: Clarification – there is no excel sheet . Please complete the Certifications and Representation sheet and also complete all requested tabs in the Technical grids.

148. Is there is any restriction to number of resumes/personnel for each proposed roles.
ANSWER: No, there is no restriction. Please note that the resumes are for the key personnel that the prime contractor identifies, e.g. project manager for the VMS.
149. Please elaborate about the hosting requirements. Should the application be hosted at third party data centers or will the State allow the vendor to use State’s existing domain.
ANSWER: The application would be hosted through third party data center. The State of Michigan requires vendors to submit their proposals without change or modification. If, however, a vendor is unable to abide by specific term(s) or condition(s) in the RFP, they must submit the recommended changes or modifications within their Invitation to Bid (ITB) response. These changes or modifications will be discussed during contract negotiations. It should be noted that any changes or modifications being asked for could impact an award decision to that particular vendor.
150. Does the State have any technology preferences?
ANSWER: No preferences as long as the mandatory requirements are met. 
151. How is the successful Vendor Manager expected to go about selecting pre qualified vendors to provide staff augmentation services? Would the current vendors in the START list be automatically considered as pre qualified vendors?
ANSWER: The VMS will determine the subcontractors that will be qualified. There is no set of pre-qualified vendors( including START vendors); however, the State encourages the VMS to consider the START vendors as part of their subcontractors.
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